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From: Laura Brown [Laura@FryeLawMiami.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 3:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Laura Brown; sharon@fryefinancial.com :
Subject: SPP PROPERTIES, LLC, Document # L10000092607

SPP PROPERTIES, LLC
DOCUMENT # -- L10000092607

THE BUSINESS ADDRESS SHOULD BE CHANGED |
FROM:

5465 CORAL RIDGE DRIVE
#104
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 330786

TO

5645 CORAL RIDGE DRIVE
#104
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33076

Thank you,

Laura Alton Brown, Esq. '
The Law Offices of Frye & Associates, P.L.

20900 West Dixie Highway

Aventura, Florida 33180

(305) 931-3200

(305) 931-9383 (fax)

www.fryelawmiami.com

Laura@fryelawmiami.com
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@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

THIS E-MAIL AND ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH 1S CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE,
COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS HEREIN IS STRICTLY

PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE WRONGFULLY RECEIVED THIS

MESSAGE AND THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, IT IS RESPECTFULLY REQUESTED THAT THEY BE

DESTROYED AND ERASED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
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